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XII. REQUEST FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, Segway respectfully requests that the United States International Trade

Commission:

A. Institute an immediate investigation pursuant to Section 337(b)( 1) of the Tariff Act of
1930, as amended, 19 U.5.C. § 1337, into the violation by Respondents of Section 337 arising
from the importation into the United States, sale for importation into the United States, and/or
sale within the United States after importation of Respondents’ personal transporters ,
components thereof, and packaging and manuals therefor that infringe the Asserted Patents
and/or Segway Marks;

B. Schedule and conduct a hearing pursuant to Section 337(c), for purposes of receiving
evidence and hearing argument concerning whether there has been a violation of Section 337
and, following the hearing, determine that there has been a violation of Section 337;

C. lssue a general exclusion order pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(d)(2), barring from
entry into the United States any personal transporters, components thereof, and packaging and
manuals therefor that infringe the Asserted Patents and Segway Marks;

D. Issue a limited exclusion order, pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(d)(1), barring from
entry into the United States Respondents’ Accused Products, including personal transporters,
components thereof, and packaging and manuals therefor that infringe the Asserted Patents and
Segway Marks;

E. Issuc permanent cease and desist orders, pursuant 19 U.S.C. § 1337(f), directing

Respondents (o cease and desist from selling for importation into the United States, importing
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into the United States, selling after importation into the United States, offering for sale,
marketing, advertising, demonstrating, sampling, warehousing inventory for distribution,
distributing, licensing, testing, providing technical support, use, or other related commercial
activity involving Respondents’ personal transporters, components thereof, and packaging and
manuals therefor that infringe the Asseried Patents and Segway Marks;

F. Impose a bond upon importation of certain infringing personal transporters,
components thereof, and packaging and manuals therefor during the 60-day Presidential review
period pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(j); and

G. Grant all such other and further relief as it deems appropriate under the law, based

upon the facts complained of herein and as determined by the investigation.
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5 Hovershop hoverboard

MNew BLACE Hoverboard
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XI. REQUEST FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Segway respectfully requests that the United States International Trade
Commission:

A, Institute an immediate investigation pursuant to Section 337(b)(1) of the Tariff Act of
1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, into the violation by Respondents of Section 337 arising
from the importation into the United States, sale for importation into the United States, and/or
sale within the United States after importation of Respondents’ personal transporters,
components thereof, and packaging and manuals therefor that infringe the Asserted Patents;

B. Schedule and conduct a hearing pursuant to Section 337(c), for purposes of receiving
evidence and hearing argument concerning whether there has been a violation of Section 337
and, following the hearing, determine that there has been a violation of Section 337;

C. Tssue a general exclusion order pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(d)(2), barring from
entry into the United States any personal transporters, components thereof, and packaging and
manuals therefor that infringe the Asserted Patents;

D. Issue a limited exclusion order, pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(d)(1), barring from
entry into the United States Respondents’ Accused Products, including personal transpcr‘tcrs;

components thereof, and packaging and manuals therefor that infringe the Asserted Patents;
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E. Issue permanent cease and desist orders, pursuant 19 U.S.C. § 1337(f), directing
Respondents to cease and desist from selling for importation into the United States, importing
into the United States, selling after importation into the United States, offering for sale,
marketing, advertising, demonstrating, sampling, warehousing inventory for distribution,
distributing, licensing, testing, providing technical support, use, or other related commercial
activity involving Respondents’ personal transporters, components thereof, and packaging and
manuals therefor that infringe the Asserted Patents;

F. Impose a bond upon importation of certain infringing personal transporters,
components thereof, and packaging and manuals therefor during the 60-day Presidential review
period pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(j); and

G. Grant all such other and further relief as it deems appropriate under the law, based

upon the facts complained of herein and as determined by the investigation.
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